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30 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 200, San Francisco, CA  94102 

Telephone (415) 581-2310; Fax (415) 581-2351 

 

CONTRACT MONITORING DIVISION 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S OFFICE 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

Date:  July 30, 2019 
 
To:  Albie Udom, Port of San Francisco  
   
From:  Finbarr Jewell, Contract Compliance Officer,  
                             Contract Monitoring Division (CMD) 
 
Subject:       CMD Pre-Award Memo for RFQ As-Needed Hazardous Waste Disposal and Marine 

Vessel Salvage and Related Professional Services (Reissue) 
 
CMD reviewed the consultants’ proposals for the above referenced project to determine responsiveness 
to San Francisco Administrative Code Chapter 14B pre-award requirements.   
 
Firms Responsive to CMD Requirements  
CMD reviewed the proposers’ CMD forms for compliance with Chapter 14B requirements. The LBE 
subcontracting requirement set for this Project was 5%.  The PORT anticipates to award four (4) 
separate contracts to proposers deemed most qualified based on the RFQ Evaluation Criteria. Listed 
below are the highest-ranked firms who met Chapter 14B pre-award requirements for this RFQ. 
 

Prime Proposer LBE Subcontractor LBE Status Scope of Work  % of Work 

Met Good 
Faith Outreach 

Effort 
Requirement? 

Clean Harbors 
Environmental, INC.  

Ideal Restoration, 
INC. 

SF Micro 
WBE-LBE 

Hazardous 
Waste Services 

( Lead)  
6.75% 

YES- Proposer 
used own  

participation 
to exceed LBE 
participation 
requirement 

by 35% 

Total LBE Subcontracting Participation Commitment 6.75% 

 
Environmental  
Logistics, INC. 

Controlled 
Environmental 

Services 

SF Micro 
OBE-LBE 

Hazardous 
Substance 
Removal 

Certification 

6.75% 

YES- Proposer 
used own  

participation 
to exceed LBE 
participation 
requirement 

by 35% 



 
 
 

 

Total LBE Subcontracting Participation Commitment 6.75% 

NRC Environmental 
Services, INC. 

Aurora 
Environmental 
Services, INC.  

SF Micro 
WBE-LBE 

Environmental 
Advisory 

Services –
Projected 
Related 
Services 

1.5% 
YES- Proposer 

used own  
participation 
to exceed LBE 
participation 
requirement 

by 35% 
AEW Engineering 

SF Micro 
MBE-LBE 

Environmental 
Advisory 

Services –
Waste Analysis, 

etc. 

1.0% 

SF Boat Support, 
LLC.  

SF Micro 
WBE-LBE 

Marine Related 
Services 

4.25% 

 Total LBE Subcontracting Participation Commitment 6.75% 

 

 
 

Silverado 
Contractors, INC. 

 
 

Yerba Buena 
Engineering, INC. 

SF Micro 
MBE-LBE 

Site Work/ 
SWPPP  

2.0% 
YES- Proposer 
used own  
participation 
to exceed LBE 
participation 
requirement 
by 35%  

SF Boat Support, LLC 
SF Micro 
WBE-LBE 

Marine Related 
Services 

1.0% 

Baird Trucking  SF Micro 
OBE-LBE 

Non Hazmat 
Trucking 

1.0% 

 
SCA Environmental  SF Micro 

MBE-LBE 
Environmental 

Consulting 
1.0% 

 

 

Controlled 
Environmental 
Services   
   

 SF Micro 
OBE-LBE 

Hazardous 
Substance 
Removal 

1.0% 

 

 
Bay Line Cutting & 
Coring 

SF Micro 
MBE-LBE 

Concrete 
Cutting 
&Coring 

1.0%  

Total LBE Subcontracting Participation Commitment 7.0% 

 
 
 
Should you have any questions, or if I can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact 
me at 415-558-4080 or Finbarr.jewell@sfgov.org@sfgov.org. 
 
 


